TAYLOR Annette

From: TAYLOR Annette
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 9:07 AM
To: ‘gordon@oregoncub.org’; 'catriona@oregoncub.org’; 'john@gcregoncub.org’;

'jendejan@grahamdunn.com'; CRAY Jon W.; MARINGS Kay; GRAHAM Paul;
‘kristin.l.jacobson@sprint.com’; 'elaine.divelbliss@virginmobileusa.com'; CRAY Jon W.; HARI
Celeste; MARINOS Kay; POSTON David

Cc: ‘john.beahn@skadden.com’

Subject: FW: UM 1522 VIRGIN MOBILE USA

Copy to docket service list parties.

Annette M. Taylor

Legal Secretary

Public Utility Commission of Oregon
Administrative Hearings Division
503-378-3943
annette.m.taylor@state.or.us

From: TAYLOR Annette

Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 9:00 AM

To: 'JEndejan@GrahambBunn.com’

Subject: RE: UM 1522 VIRGIN MOBILE USA

Isee. Yes, Thank you for the clarification.

Annette M. Taylor
Public Utility Commission of Oregon

From: JEndejan@GrahamDunn.com [mailto;JEndeian@GrahambDunn.com]
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 8:58 AM

To: TAYLOR Annette

Cc: Elaine.Divelbliss@virginmebileusa.com

Subject: RE: UM 1522 VIRGIN MOBILE USA

He is no longer participating in this docket so can he be removed from the service list? Thank you. Judy Endejan

From: TAYLOR Annette [mailto:annette.m.taylor@state.or.us]
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 8:36 AM

To: Endejan, Judith A.

Subject: RE: UM 1522 VIRGIN MOBILE USA

Mr. John M. Beahn appeared as counsel for Virgin Mobile previously in this docket. The pro hac vice filing would be for
him if he is further participating in this docket. Thank you.

Annette M. Taylor
Public Utility Commission of Oregon



